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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

Lamont "msuse was built by William and Ceoffrey Platt in 1955, Tts
rectangular massing, red brick walls with white wooden trim make this
four-story structure reminiscent of Georgian architecture. The main
entrance is marked by a white wooden portico which rests on two poly-
gonal piers with Ionic capitals and a flat entablature., In the ground
floor of the eastern side are large areas of glass which permit a close

interior-exterior relationship and show the influence of modern architectural
HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history devices.

and how the building relates to the development of the community)

Both this house and Lamony Bridge were named for Florence Corliss
Lamont of the class of 1893. She received her M.A. from Columbia in'

1898 and an honorary Doctor of Laws from Smith in 1952, She served as
honorary chairwoman of the Smith College Sounselors in 1951 and 1952,
At her death in December 1952, she bequeathed $1,200,000 to Smith.

Lamont was built on property ofiginally owned by the Jonathan Humt
family who owned the site of 45 Elm and thence to Prospect St. The A
Edwards House whoch stood back from both Elm and Prospect was razed.

This was a handsome Gothic structure represanted by Oliver Larkin in
the Murals he painted for the Manse. (The second house, from the corner
in Larkin's imaginary reconstruction of Round Hill Rd.).
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